

Docket No. 50-10

JAN 21 1975

Commonwealth Edison Company
ATTN: Mr. James F. Abel
Nuclear Licensing Administrator -
Boiling Water Reactors
Post Office Box 767
Chicago, Illinois 60690

DISTRIBUTION:

Docket
AEC PDR
Local PDR
ORB-2 Reading
Attorney, OGC
OI&E (3)
DLZiemann
PWO'Connor
RDiggs
KRGoller
TJCarter
Kloge
ACRS (16)

Gentlemen:

Our review of the Dresden Unit 1 Technical Specifications indicates that these specifications require modifications relating to the reactor vessel pressurization temperature limits to comply with 10 CFR 50 Appendix G.

It is our understanding, based upon telephone conversations with Mr. J. F. Abel of your staff, that proposed technical specification changes incorporating the above referenced temperature limits will be submitted in March 1975.

We are developing our review schedule based upon a March, 1975 submittal. Please inform us within seven days of the receipt of this letter if you will not be able to submit proposed Technical Specifications on this subject by March 31, 1975.

Sincerely,

Original signed by
Dennis L. Ziemann, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Reactor Licensing

cc: John W. Rowe, Esquire
Isham, Lincoln & Beale
Counselors at Law
One First National Plaza
Chicago, Illinois 60670

Morris Public Library
604 Liberty Street
Morris, Illinois 60451

Anthony Z. Roisman, Esquire
Berlin, Roisman and Kessler
1712 N Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20036

OFFICE ▶	RL:ORB-2 <i>qwd</i>	RL:ORB-2				
SURNAME ▶	x7403:esp	<i>DLZ</i>				
	PWO'Connor	DLZiemann				
DATE ▶	1/27/75	1/27/75				

8009030752

P